
 
 

Twentymile Coal, LLC 
Foidel Creek Mine 
29515 RCR 27 
Oak Creek, CO  80467 
970.879.3800 

 
 
 
June 20, 2024 
 
Alan Goldich 
Routt County Planning Commission 
136 6th St., Suite 200 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
 
 
RE:  PL20240049, Special Use Permit, Peabody Foidel Creek (Twentymile) Mine Renewal 
 
Dear Mr. Goldich: 
 
Twentymile Coal, LLC (TC) is in receipt of your letter of incompleteness for the our mining SUP renewal 
application submitted June 18th, 2024. Please see the below notes and correspondence regarding the items 
in question. 
 

• Site Plan – It was unable to be determined where these borehole locations are. Please submit 
a new or revised map that shows the location of these boreholes. 

o These boreholes are shown on the “Surface Facilities Maps”.  

 The 6E Utility borehole site is located in the SE ¼ of section 15 of 5N 86W and shown on 
Sheet 4. 

 The WC Mains borehole site is located in the NW ¼ of section 17 of 5N 86W and shown 
on Sheet 2.  

• Proof of Ownership – A 13 page document was submitted for the proof of ownership. 
Please indicate which deed and/or lease corresponds to the locations of these boreholes. 
o The 6 East Utility Borehole project site is located on property owned by Jason and 

Brandy Patrick. A surface use agreement has been signed by both parties and has 
been provided with this submittal. 

o The WC Mains Utility Borehole project site is located on State of Colorado land and 
fall under our State Land Board Mining Lease CO-3229.   

• Existing Conditions Plan 
o There are several facilities shown on this map that do not show up on the County’s 2022 

aerial photo. Please indicate what the status of the following facilities are: 
 All of these sites are included with in our CDRMS Mining Permit and therefore are 

shown on the provided maps. Not all sites have been constructed or will be 
constructed. RC will be notified prior to the sites being constructed.   

 An unnamed facility located east of the 2 SW TUF Borehole 
• Permitted with CDRMS as an alternative to 2SW borehole but was never 

constructed. 
 WC Mains Utility Borehole 



• Information provided with this renewal and permitted with CDRMS. Site to be built 
in 2024.   

 15 Left TUF Borehole 
• Future Thickener Underflow Borehole site permitted with CDRMS in 2018 but not 

yet constructed.  
 16 Left TUF Borehole 

• Future Thickener Underflow Borehole site permitted with CDRMS in 2018 but not 
yet constructed.  

 18 LT Dewatering Borehole 
• Permitted with RC and CDRMS in 2021 and constructed in the fall of 2021.  

 7 East Cross Entry Borehole 
• Permitted with RC and CDRMS in 2021 and constructed in the fall of 2021.  

 6 East Utility Borehole 
• Information provided with this renewal and permitted with CDRMS. Site to be built 

in 2024 or 2025 if needed.  
 10 East Utility Borehole 

• This site was permitted in 2015 but was never constructed and is not foreseen to 
be constructed in the near future.  

o This map shows a passive water treatment system. This was never permitted by Routt 
County. We had conversation with Jerry Nettleton about this but the permit was never 
amended for this facility. Information for this will have to be provided as well. 
 The passive treatment ponds were permitted with USACE and CDRMS in 2018 and 

constructed in 2019. CDRMS approval, USACE approval and Design information is 
provided with this update.  

 
We apologize for the delay in the review of this renewal. We hope the provided information will allow 
you to move forward in your review. Please reach out to me if you have question or need any further 
information. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Miranda Kawcak 
Environmental Manager  
mkawcak@peabodyenergy.com 
970-870-2718 
 
 
cc:  Nick Aromando 
       Pat Sollars 


